

J-1690/

Purported US-Backed Conspiracies Against Makarios, *Supp.*

GREEK, nps, Nicosia, 1964.

\*  
\*JPRS/DC-11044/SPECIAL

ME - Cyprus

Pol

Jan 65

Foreign Policy of the Republic of the Sudan, 7 pp.  
AFRIC, np, The Sudan Daily, 5 Aug 1964, Encl No 1  
to Deep A-64, AmEmbassy, Khartoum.  
Dept. of State

Africa - Sudan

Pcl

Sep 64

265,043

Captain H. G. Rickover, Creator of the Atomic  
Submarine Commander (F) I. G. Simgasas, R. N. N.  
GREEK, per, Naftiki Epithecrissis, no 290,  
Jul-Aug 1961,  
Dept of Navy Tr 5173/Navships Tr No 994

PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE COMMISSIONER, NAVAL SHIP  
SYSTEMS COMMAND  
Sci-Tech, Etc Ingr  
Mar 67

520,200

J-3134

Russian Hopes of the Past and of the Present, pp 17-21

The Reason for Russia's Happiness, pp 22-24

Industrial Progress of the USSR, pp 33-35

The Muslims of Russia, pp 36, 37

The Past, Present and Future of Siberia, pp 38, 39

The Happy Life of a Turkman Farmer, p 40

PUSHTO, per, Nangialai, Dec 1957

J-3134

(NY-1566)

~~"Selected Political Translations from Nagialai"~~

a. ~~Russian Hopes of the Past and of the Present~~, pp 17-21

*(of Eastern Russia) by  
A. PREGBRAZINSKY, 9pp.*

UNCLASSIFIED

~~Pakistan-Pushtu~~, no per, Nagialai, Peshawar, Dec 1957,  
pp 17-21.

*9*  
\*US JPRS / NY-217

USSR

Pol

J-3134

The Reason for Russia's Happiness, by Anatole Shostakov (NY-1566)  
"Selected Political Translations from Nangialai."

b. Russian Hopes of the Past and of the Present, 2 pp  
UNCLASSIFIED

~~RAKISTAN~~-PUSHTU, mo per, Nangialai, Peshawar, Dec 1957,  
pp 22-24.

9  
\*US JPRS / NY - 217

USSR  
Pol

J-3134

(NY-1566)

~~"Selected Political Translations from Nangialai:"~~

c. Industrial Progress of the USSR, 2 pp.

UNCLASSIFIED

IN

~~PAKISTAN~~ PUSHTU, mo per, Nangialai, Peshawar, Dec 1957,  
pp 33-35.

\*US JPRS / NY - 217

USSR  
Pol

J-3134

(NY-1566)

~~"Selected Political Translations from Nagialai."~~

8. The Muslims of Russian, (Azerbaijan), by Mufti  
UNCLASSIFIED Asadullah Afandi, 2 pp.

~~RECEIVED~~ PUSHTU, mo per, Nagialai, Peshawar, Dec 1957,  
pp 36-37.

255 R

\*US JPRS / NY-217

Pol



J-3134

(NY-1566)

~~"Selected Political Translations from Nangialai."~~  
e. The Past, Present, and Future of Siberia, 2 PP  
UNCLASSIFIED

~~PAKISTAN~~-PUSHTU, mo per, Nangialai, Peshawar, Dec 1957,  
pp 38-39.

USSR  
Pol

~~US~~ JPRS / NY-217

J-3134

(NY-1566)

~~"Selected Political Translations from Nangialai",~~  
r. The Happy Life of a ~~Turkman~~ Farmer, 1p.  
UNCLASSIFIED

TURKMAN

~~PUSHTU~~-PUSHTU, mo per, Nangialai, Peshawar, Dec 1957,  
pp 40.

\*US JPRS / ~~NY~~-L-217

U.S.S.R  
~~USSR~~  
Pol

A. The Attitude of Greece in the European Economic  
Cooperation, by L. Makka; B. The Common Market and  
France, by Bernard Lavergne, 11 pp.      (ID 2072372)  
UNCLASSIFIED

GREEK, per, ~~Res~~ *Ekonomia*, No 7, Jan 1957; pp 377-379;  
394-396.

ACSI, H-1234

NE/A - Greece  
WEur - France

65,757

Econ  
Jun 58

(DC-5816)

The Greek Political Problem, by Stratis Someritis,  
3 pp.

GREEK, part, New ~~York~~ <sup>York</sup> ~~Journal~~, Vol XIV, No 158, Feb 1960,  
pp 111-113.

JPRS 8391

NE/A - Greece

Pol.

Jun 61

155,206

(DC-3801/21)

Akel Tactics Under Present Conditions, by A. Fanti,  
7 pp.

GREEK, per, Ηβρα Dimokratia, No 2, Jun 1960,  
pp 16-21.

JFRS 6722

HE/A - Cyprus

140,450

Pol

Feb 61

(DC-3801/21)

1st Central Committee Member Speaks on Maintaining  
a Monolithic Party (P. Georgiou's Speech at  
Second Regular Plenum of Central Committee,  
2 June 1960), by P. Georgiou, 4 pp.

GREEK, per, Heos Dimokratia, HEKX No 2, Jun 1960,  
pp 25-27.

JPRS 6722

ME/A - Cyprus

Pol  
Feb 61

140,448

(DC-3801/21)

Basic Problems of the United Front in Cyprus  
(Speech by A. P. XIS to Akel Central Plenum),  
by A. P., 5 pp.

GREEK, per, Neos Dimokratia, No 2, Jun 1960,  
pp 27-30.

JFRB 6722

EE/A - Cyprus  
Pol  
Feb 61

140,449

(DC-3801/23)

Organizational Problems of the Communist Party, by  
A. Fantis, 5 pp.

GREEK, per, Neos Dimokratia, No 1, 1961, pp 8-11.

JPRS 6953

HE/A - Greece

Pol

May 61.

150,814



(DC-3801/23)

Cyprus Communist Discusses Yugoslav Revisionism,  
by G. Sideras, 11 pp.

GREEK, par, Neos Dimokratias, No 1, 1961, pp 16-24.

JPRE 6963

HE/A - Cyprus  
EBur - Yugoslav

150,807

Pol

May 61

(DC-3801)

AKEL, Secretary Fantis on the Rise of Social-  
ism, by A. Fantis, 10 pp.

GREEK, par, Neos Dimokratias, No 5,  
1961, pp 28-34.

2

JPRS 10775

Neor/East Africa  
Cyprus Pol  
Dec 61

176,250

(DC-3801)

Working-Class and Worker-Peasant Unity in  
Cyprus, by Dino Konstantinou, 7 pp.

GREEK, per, Neos Dimokratia, No 5,  
1961, pp 39-43.

JPRS 10775

Near/East Africa  
Cyprus, Pol  
Dec 61

176,251

PROGRESS OF THE CYPRUS COMMUNIST 1962 ORGANIZATION  
PLAN, BY G. KATSOURIDES, 10 PP.

GREEK, PER, NEOS DIMOKRATIS, NO 11,  
DEC 1962, PP 19-22.

JPRS 17904

WEUR - CYPRUS

POL  
MAR 63

224,522

(DC-3801/26)

importance to Greek Democratic Movement, by Leonidas Stringos  
(reprinted from Communist periodical Neos Kosmos), 1 Avgi,  
Vol 9, nos 250-2512, Athens, 19-23 Mar 61, p 3;

NIH - [unclear]  
[unclear]

gaj-1502/63

Syrian Communist Party Organ.

ARABIC, per, Nidal al-Sha'b, No 26, 1963, 2 pp.

\*JPRS/SPECIAL/DC-10141

ME - Syria

Fol

Dec 63

Enforcement of the Draft Law on the Amendment  
of the Municipal Taxes System, Decree No 15677,  
50 pp.  
ARABIC, per, Official Gazette, No 20, 9 Mar 1964,  
Encl To Desp A-198, AMEmbassy, Beirut.  
Dept of State

ME - Lebanon  
Econ  
Oct 64

267,612

J-5530

(DC-3161).

The Friends and Enemies of Democracy; Revealing  
Discussions in Parliament, 81 pp.

GREEK, pamphlet, Oi Filoi Kai Oi Ekthroi Tis  
Dimokratias; Anokalyptikai Syzittiseis Eis Tin  
Voulimi, Athens, 1959, pp 1-112.

JPRS-L-2036-D

HE/A - Greece  
Pol  
Feb 60

107,885



Personnel Duties When Faced With Nuclear Warfare,  
by Kazim Ayda; A Second Study Concerning Technical  
Intelligence, by Avni Baykan, 27 pp. USCL

TURKISH, per, Ordu Dergisi, Jun 1958, pp 14-36.

ACSI H-3631  
ID 2162110

HE/A - Turday  
MII  
Mar 61

143,730

A. Cooperation of the Air Force With Ground Forces;  
B. Functions of Aircraft Over Battlefields.  
(ID 2099583)

PERSIAN, per, da Ordu Majela, 16 Sep-16 Oct 1958.

~~SECRET~~ 3630

NE/A - Afghanistan \* HCSI H-3630  
ID 2099583  
5127 AE Ea  
Mil  
Apr 59

(FID 26260)

Twelfth Panhellenic Labor Congress Report on Wages  
and Working Conditions (Greece), 145 pp.

GEREK, ~~no~~, 12th Panhelladikon Panergastikon Synedriou,  
Athens, Jul 1955.

CIA/FID U-8398

RE/A - Greece

Sub - Labor, social insurance:

36,509

a. Anti-Tubercular Struggle; b. Law Regarding  
Venereal Diseases, 18 pp. UNCLASSIFIED

GREEK, per, Panelliniy Zatrckoy Syllogoy, No 84,  
Nov-Dec 1959, pp 21-24.

ACSI H-6595  
ID 2146498

Sci - Med  
Jul 60

121,436

J-251/60

(DC-3589).

T/C of Persian Periodical.

PERSIAN, per, Peywand, No 1, Munich, Feb 1960.

\*JPRS

NE/A - Iran  
Soc  
22 Mar 60

J-3479

(DC-1962)

Concerning Punishment of Those Charged With Espionage  
and Criminal Acts Threatening the Foreign Security  
of the Country (Laws No 375/1936; No 1255, 30 May/  
14 Jun 1938; No 2572, 30 Sep/3 Oct 1940), 10 pp.

GRIEK, monograph, Phyllon Ephimeridos Kyverniseos,  
publ by Ministry of War (Army General Staff), Info  
Dir, 25 Jan 1954, Athens, pp 1-6.

HE/A - Greece US JPRS/DC-L-553  
Mil

67,831

Military History of the Greek Expeditionary Corps -  
Period: October 1950 - August 1951, 35 pp.  
GREEK, rpt, Polemiki Istoría Ekstratevtikou Somatos -  
Periodos: Oktovrios 1950 - Avgoustos 1951.  
ACSI K-3131

Nov 72

J-5031

(DC-2945)

Political Program of the United Democratic  
Reform Front, 11 pp.

GREEK, pamphlet, May 1959, Politikon Programma  
Enisiotou Dimokratikou Metopou Anadimiourgias  
(EPA), pp 3-13.

JPRS-L-1751-D

NE/A - Cyprus  
Pol - Party  
Jul 59  
BWH

90,955



Results of New Survey of the Diet of Athenian  
Families, by George Logaras, 26 pp.

GREEK, per, Praktika tes Akademias ... Athenon  
Vol XXIX, 1954, pp 255-273.

NIH Tr 926

Sci - Medicine

30,343

J-251/50

(DC-3589).

BYlaws of the Iranian Students Society in Munich.

PERSIAN, per, Peywand, No 1, Munich, Feb 1960.

\*JPRS

NE/A - Iran  
Soc  
22 Mar 60

Ipekoglu, F. and Aksu, S.  
RESEARCHES ON DOMESTIC PYRETHRUM. [1962] 7p.  
Order from K-H \$8.75                      K-H 3006-e

Trans. of Inhisarlar Tutum Enstitusu Raporlari  
(Turkey) 1943, v. 3, no. 1, p. 36-49.

DESCRIPTORS: \*Insecticides.

(Chemistry, TT, v. 9, no. 2)

62-22457

1. Title: Pyrethrum flowers
- I. Ipekoglu, F.
- II. Aksu, S.
- III. K-H-3006-e
- IV. Kresge-Hooker Science  
Library Associates,  
Detroit, Mich

Office of Technical Services

On the Immunizing Properties of the Non-Virulent  
Capsulated Variants of *B. Antracis* Obtained by a New  
Method of Bacterial Cultivation, by B. S. Levin,  
J. Stein, 14 pp.  
HEBREW, per, Refuah Veterinarit.  
AEC-NP-Tr-1143

Sci-Biol & Med  
Sep 64

265,868

On a New Method of Bacterial Cultivation and Its  
Application to Obtaining a New Anti-Anthrax Vaccine,  
by E. S. Levin, J. Stein, 28 pp.

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~, per, Refuah Veterinarit, Jan 1942.

9222957

ARC-NP-Tr-1131

Sci-Biol & Med  
Aug 64

265,146

Study on Dry Corrosion. The Oxidation of  
Anodized Aluminum, by Halden W. Perren.

RUSSIAN, Izv. Akad. Nauk SSSR, Ser. Khim. Nauk, 1947, pp 298-301.

AND ET 2057

Scientific - Chemistry  
- Min/Metals

36, 279

Jun 56 GIB/est

Investigations of the Hydrothermal Reaction  
in the System Asbestos-CaO-SiO<sub>2</sub> and the  
Utilization of (SiO<sub>2</sub> + CaO) on the Basis of  
the Hydrothermal Reaction in Place of  
H Cement in the Manufacture of Asbestos-  
Cement Sheets, by A. Goksel, 3 pp

TURKIAH, per, Borne Jatanbul U. Fen  
Fakultasi Mekanika, Ser C, Vol XXIII,  
No 3, 1958, pp 197-200.

ATB-89030

1887, 141

Sci  
Vol IV, No 9

(2634-D)

Where Does the Soviet Union Stand?, by Ihsan Abd  
al Qadhi, 4 pp.

ARABIC, par, Ross al-Yusuf, No 1595, Cairo,  
5 Jan 1959, pp 6-7.

JPRS L-1521-D

USSR

Fol

Mar 59

82,638



U-158

Item regarding a Soviet Embassy request to perform abortions.

ARABIC, per, Rose al-Yusuf

Efforts to Socialize Health Services in  
Turkey, by Nusret H. Fisek, 16 pp.  
TURKISH, per, Saglik Dergisi, Vol XXXVII,  
No 3-4, 1963, pp. 9-22.  
JPRS 33806

ME-Turkey  
Soc  
Jan 66

295,082

J-976/54

Voice of the Federation, Document II, 62 pp.

ARABIC, per, Sawt al-Ittihad, Apr 1964.

*[Handwritten mark]*  
\*JPRS/DC-10841/SPECIAL

Middle East -

Pol

20 Jul 64

00000000

was Maxwell Hydrological Office; Bureau  
and Installation, by H. GILBERT, S. 12-

GENERAL L.P. S. Key Research Unit in Global  
Hydrological and Meteorological Research  
1960-1962

END

SOS - Geography  
Apr 62

1960/1962



GOVERNMENT YEARBOOK 1961/1962, 16 PP.

HEBREW, BK, SHENATON HA-MEMSAHA, 1961/1962,  
PP 1-578, Encl No 1 to R-218-01, OARMA, Israel.

ACSI 1-1490  
ID 2183767

FE-ISRAEL  
POL  
13 AUG 62

206,273

The National Water Carrier, 9 pp.

HEBREW, per, Skira Hadashot, No 5, 1962,  
Encl No 1 to Desp A-850, AmEmbassy, Tel Aviv.

Dept of State

ME - Israel

Econ

Jul 63

237,439

Rare Case of Uncontrolled Hematemesis and  
Melena, by Al Mamos, 3 pp.

CHIEF, rpt, Spania Aitia Akatascheton  
Almateseon Kai Melainon, 1957.

REF ID: A4957

ED 2204022864

Sci - Biol & Med Sci  
Mar 65

276,990



Officers and Warrant Officers Uniforms:  
Greek Army, 28 pp.

GRECE rpt, Stolai Anomotition Kto Anthypaspiston  
by Eftaxi gin Stratoy, 1961, pp 5-42, Encl No 2  
25 R-97-62.

ASST 1-6713  
ID 10507

WASH - Greece  
MIA  
15 Oct 62

Army Medical Corps Regulations: Internal  
Service, 29 pp.

GREEK, rpt, Stratiotika Kanonismos Ygeionomikou:  
Epiteriki Yperesia, Encl No 2 to R-213-62,  
USAFMA, Greece, Oct 1958.

ACBI I-8201-B  
ID 2210168

230,796

WEUR - Greece  
MIL  
May 63

Presidential Decree for Formation of the Egyptian  
Reinsurance Company, 17 pp.

ARABIC, official doc, Supplement of Official Journal,  
No 71, 12 Sep 1957, Encl to State Desp 357, *Carr.*

Dept of State  
Tr 4047170

NE/A - Egypt

55, 366

Econ - Stock company

Nov 57

Providing Our State Railways With Diesel  
Engines, by Tasoy Zappa, 3 pp.

GREEK, par, Sygkoinonia, Vol XI,  
1961, pp 1561-1562.

ACSI I-1391  
ID 2198531

NS/A - Greece  
Econ  
8 Jan 62

199,473

Partial Translation of Arabic Periodical "Liberation",  
10 pp.s

ARABIC, per, Tahrir, No 2, Oct 1952, Encl to Rpt  
No R-19-53.

ID 978223

NE/Africa  
Military

CIA 210,00

5597

Ordinances for Determination of Physical  
Fitness, 51 pp.  
HEBREW rpt, Ta-Ka-Nöt Lik-vi-ahf Kosher  
Goldree, 1961.  
ACSI T-6602  
ID 2204006365

NIHSEX  
Sci - Biol & Med Sci  
Jun 65

281,630

Land Registry and Cadastral Survey Administration,  
by Zeki Mukurdarogulu,  
MUAKISH, per, Tapu ve Kadastro Mudurlugu Yay-  
inlanindan, 1962.  
AMS Call No TA618, T93, V11

Sci-Ear Sci  
Mar 67

319,117

Some Remarks on the Problem of Insect Resistance  
to Insecticides, by K. K. S. Asher.

HEBREW, ~~paper~~, Tavrash, ~~Jerusalem~~, Vol VIII, 1956,  
pp 30-34.

PANSDOC/496

Sci-Biol  
Aug 63

341,530



Radio Propagation in Atmospheric Turbulence,  
GREEK, per, Technika Chronika, Vol XLI, No  
2A, April 1964, pp 1-26.  
\*NASA 66-67

Sci-Astron & Astrophys  
Sept 66